

# Minutes of the East Riding Astronomers Annual General Meeting Held at Woodmansey village hall on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> May 2023

# DRAFT

PRESENT: See meeting register for full attendance.

<u>APOLOGIES:</u> Terry Abbott, Julie Scaife, Steve John, Ann John, Mark Garratt Meeting starts 19:40 BST

## 1). Chair introduction

Lorraine gives thanks for helping being part of the club & being a supportive lot. Runs through some of the club events and highlights for her; those notes are available.

Lorraine announces she is stepping down as Chair. Feels the time is right, for her and the club. She'll still be within the club & an active member at that.

Chris explains to recent members, the significance of Lorraine's input to the club from its founding days. Gives thanks for the huge asset she has been.

## 2). Accepting minutes of 2022's AGM

Chris proposed minutes are accepted, Helen seconded. No disagreements or pertinent matters arising.

## 3). Secretary's report

Full report is freely available. But worth noting the thanks to Lorraine for her time & wisdom over the time of the ERA. Then expressed thanks to all the others giving time and effort to help each other, some obviously visible, quite a lot not.

## 6). Treasurer's report

Full report available. Current account balance is £1712.45; savings £318.25

## 4). Election of Club Officers

All those put forward were unanimously elected by those present Chair: Phil proposed Chris Eagleton, Helen seconds Secretary: Helen proposes Phil Myers, Lee seconds Treasurer: Lorraine proposes Helen Marshall, Chris seconds Supporting roles; Observing manager: Mark Tomlinson

Welcome officer: Lorraine Scaife assisted by Lee Cooper Hub manager (container) incorporating equipment log : Lee Cooper Refreshments: Terry Abbott Website: Lee Cooper Proof reader: Sue!

Chris makes mention that he really envisions a short term "chair-ship".

## 5). Constitution

- a. No amendments
- b. No change to fees

To keep membership period 1<sup>st</sup> Jan to 31<sup>st</sup> Dec

## 7). Meeting dates

Keep schedule simple, i.e. Let the meetings fall on bank holidays.

Try to meet for a second observing meeting during the parts of the month when the moon has less impact.



# Minutes of the East Riding Astronomers Annual General Meeting Held at Woodmansey village hall on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> May 2023

# DRAFT

## 8). TS20 telescope update:

Lee's full report given and attached.

## 9). Summer activities to consider

Market Stall Agreed, Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> August suggested. TBC.

Meteor showers,

Perseid 13<sup>th</sup> Aug: General yes, Phil to possibly organise. Mention of initial plan for the 12<sup>th</sup>, to avoid a "school night!" & can fall back to 13<sup>th</sup> or even 14<sup>th</sup> if the sky isn't clear. Geminid 14<sup>th</sup> Dec: Yes, but no rush yet.

#### Solar observing:

Yes, to be discussed on Zoom. Use Coronado, Prinz projector & white light filters.

Bright moon observing: (during twilight) Another yes, but nothing firm for who & when.

<u>Day trips</u>: Yes, to both National pace Centre & Jodrell Bank. To be organised by committee, or realise just the one...

Club talk to Yorkshire Country Women during our November meeting. Additionally, it was mentioned about a "Sky Party" at Dalby at the end of August.

#### 10). Any other business

Nothing relevant to AGM, some points to discuss via Zoom & at/for more general meetings.

AGM formally ends 20:40



### Report on the Tony Scaife 20" Dobsonian Mounted Newtonian Telescope "The TS20"

#### Summary

The TS20 became fully active later in 2022 and saw a great deal of action during the first few meetings of 2023, following a number of modifications and additions.

The telescope is now a staple of Club observing sessions and has demonstrated the advantages of a light bucket all too well.

### **Modifications and additions**

-	completed
-	completed
-	completed
-	added
-	added
-	planned
-	planned
	- - - - -

• Setting circle "push to" modification. The addition of a 600mm diameter compass rose on a rotating plate (June 2022) allows the TS20 to be slewed to an azimuth setting with an accuracy of about half a degree. The addition of a digital inclinometer on an adjustable cradle allows the setting of an altitude angle on the scope with a similar accuracy.





Early trials of the push too arrangement were disappointing and it was realised that the telescope needed to be levelled to achieve consistent and accurate results.

#### • Levelling table.

A robust and adjustable levelling table was constructed in late 2022 and added to the TS20 for the first meeting of 2023. The results are much improved slewing accuracy. Although the table does need some setting up time, the results seem worth it.







#### • Struts reinforcement

The aluminium tube stuts showed some signs of crushing resulting in slight movement and occasional loss of collimation. The telescope was disassembled in the summer and the strut ends reinforced with metal filled polyester resin, redrilled and the scope reassembled.

The strut ends will now accept much tighter bolts and the issue of collimation loss seems to be much reduced/removed.

### • Polarising filter addition

The TS20 collects so much light that observing the full moon without a filter can be very painful although is unlikely to be harmful. A 2" polarising filter has been added to the telescope's equipment. The polariser is effective and has allowed some stunning views of the almost full moon in recent months.

NB: observing the full moon during early twilight usually does not require the filter as our pupils are not dilated enough to cause discomfort.

## • Observer's steps

A simple arrangement of metal folding steps coupled with a vertical handrail has been tested at recent club meetings when observing objects near the zenith. The arrangement seems to work well although there is some risk. To mitigate risk the steps should only be used by members when supervised by another member.

Assembly of the steps at the start of a session should be checked by two or more members before being made available for general use. Members use these steps at their own risk.

#### • Focus adjustments

It has been reported that there is an issue with achieving focus with  $1\frac{1}{2}$ " eyepieces. There does not appear to be sufficient travel in the focuser to achieve focus and this is being investigated.

A possible solution is to move the secondary mirror closer to the primary so that the point of focus moves out from the centerline of the telescope.



#### • Steering arm

The TS20 is usually steered by pulling on one of the struts or the secondary mirror housing. This is likely to cause collimation issues longer term, so some form of steering arm is planned. The steering arm would fix directly to the rocker box and allow the observer to manoeuvre the scope body without putting any stress on the optical path components or supports.